United



United Ouilt Guild Minutes September 6, 2016 Submitted by secretary: Tina Snoke

President Judi Lemmon called our meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Kathy Wolf presented a trunk show of her Quilts using her Thread Painting Technique.

We have one new member: Marcia Stoffer and two guests attended our meeting tonight.

A motion to approve the minutes of our August meeting was made by Ilona Mihai and seconded by Marcia Stoffer. A motion to approve the August Treasurer's Report was made by Lynn Stiles and seconded by Dee Hart.

OLD BUSINESS

Margie Hoffmaster received confirmation from those members currently on the calling list who will remain on the list for another term.

Those receiving ribbons from area fairs are Geri Altomare, Mary Durkin, Georgia Farmer, Dee Hart and Tina Secrest.

Marilyn Grimes has applications for the Lisbon Johnny Appleseed Festival on September 17 and 18.

September 2016

Their quilt show will be at the restored Lisbon Train Station.

2017 QUILT SHOW

July 14-15-16, 2017 **Friends Church 1028 Jennings Avenue** Salem, Ohio

Friday 10:00am-7:00pm Saturday 10:00am-5:00pm Sunday 1:00pm-5:00pm

Color My World with Quilts

Show Ouilt Co-Chair 2017 Coordinators Glenda Sharp and Kathy Brown.

Volunteers are still needed.Quilt show meeting is scheduled for September 20, 2016 at 6:30pm at Kathy Brown's house, (outside of Damascus); 28204 Misty Morning Lane, Beloit, Ohio 330-537-2146 or 330-509-1209. Everyone is welcome.

Dee Hart has judges lined up and judging will take place at the Friends Church.

Raffle Tickets are now available; see Glenda Sharp for raffle tickets.

A completed quilt top from Robyn Winn's collection will be put onto a frame to be hand quilted by anyone interested during the quilt show.

President Vice President Secretary Treasurer Asst Sec/Treasurer

Judi Lemmon Rita Kilpatrick Tina Snoke Barb Fink Lois Dunn

www.unitedquiltguild.org

Julie Winn is doing the Little Quilts auction. Quilts should be no larger than 28 inches. See Julie with any questions.

NEW BUSINESS

Due to her husband's illness, Sharon Walker has resigned from the guild and as head of charity quilts. We need a volunteer to take over her duties.

Lois Dunn is planning a road trip to Shiloh and anyone interested needs to meet in the church parking lot at 7:30am on September 20th.

After discussion, Miriam Good made a motion that we purchase 2017 Ouilt Pins, 50 for \$200.00. Lois Dunn seconded the motion.

The Raffle Tickets for our Quilt Show Raffle Quilt were given to all members present.

Erin Moriner from Serendipity Quilting will display the raffle quilt at their shop and sell raffle tickets.

There will be flyers available in October that we can take to quilt shops.

After discussion of our 2016 Christmas Party: Brenda Schmidt made a motion to hold the party on Monday, December 5, 2016 and Ilona Mihai seconded the motion. Lois Dunn made a motion to have the party at Boneshakers at Timberlanes Complex; 544 E. Pershing Street; Salem, Ohio, Debbie Mangas seconded the motion. Menu and time will be announced later.

Newsletter September 6, 2016 Page 2

Julie Winn will submit requested orders for Fons and Porter's Love of Quilting Magazine.

Charity Quilts

A volunteer is needed to head Charity Quilts. If interested, please see Judi Lemmon.

Currently all completed charity quilts have been delivered to the charities. There are some unfinished charity quilts still out.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Scheduled Workshops with Dee at the Salem Senior Housing Club House; 970 West Perry Street. Contact Dee Hart (330-628-3520) or Winnie Alek (330-337-8179).

Smarti Marti Club 12pm - 4/5pm

October - skip

November 13

December 11 (possible)

Jodi Barrows Sew Together

10am - 4pm

October - skip

November 14

December 12

OCTOBER BIRTHDAYS

Kimberly Williams	10-27
Pat Firestone	10-30

CHALLENGE QUILT

Best Use of Color in Memory of Robyn Winn will be awarded in next years Challenge quilt.

SECRET SISTER

Rita Kilpatrick passed out Secret Sister gifts. 18 Sisters are participating. Bring your wrapped gifts with your Secret Sister's name on it and give to Rita for distribution at each meeting.

PUBLICATIONS AND INFO

Brenda Schmidt needs info for the Newsletter emailed to her ASAP, her email is lynbrenrr@yahoo.com

Margie Hoffmaster is our Information Officer and will forward your written e-mail messages to members. margiehoff@yahoo.com

Dee Hart is the Administrator for our guild Website and Ian Kilpatrick is our Webmaster.

EVENTS CALENDAR

DayGroupThe Day Group will meet at theSalem Presbyterian Church everyother Friday 10am- 3pm. ContactDebbie Mangas at 234-567-4434 ifinterested.

Charity Quilts - Oncology

To be determined Emmanuel Lutheran Church

October 4, 2016

UFO 10:00 am

Meeting 6:30 pm

Program: Vendor Night

November 1, 2016

UFO 10:00 am

Meeting 6:30 pm

Program: TBA

<u>December 5, 2016</u> *Monday Christmas Dinner

Boneshakers at Timberlanes 6:00 pm

TREASURER'S REPORT

September 1, 2015	
Beginning Balance	\$7,039.58

Expenses:

1	
Kathy Wolf	40.00
Total Expenses	\$40.00
Income:	
Dues	200.00
Total Income	\$200.00
Balance	\$7,199.58

Respectfully submitted by

Barb Fink, Treasurer for United Quilt Guild